
Centennial Park Committee
Minutes

March 7, 2011
12:00 p.m.

Present: Mayor Kim Holaway Bradley Nicoll Sandra Nicoll
Councilor Tim Rasmussen Deryl Jevons Toni Preder
Councilor Debbie Rogers Phelps Wilkins Kay Wilkins
Bill Greenwood Marion Wiltbank

Mayor Kim Holaway welcomed all present and asked everyone to introduce themselves.  Mayor 
Holaway informed those present that Bradley Nicoll was going to use the Centennial Park Project as 
his Eagle Scout Project.  

1.  REVIEWED DESIGN FOR CENTENNIAL PARK

Councilor Debbie Rogers said to do away with the parking as you are driving into Bashas` drive 
area.  Put the parking where you come into Eagar Appliances and the two handicapped parking 
areas together with the ramp in between.  Bill Greenwood said it would get paved and striped at the 
same time that they redo Hamblin/Brown Streets in June or July.  Bradley Nicoll was asked to be in 
charge of getting families to donate the old tractors, outhouses and other old equipment.  Councilor 
Rogers said that Hews Wiltbank has ridden the old tractor in the parade for years, see if he would 
donate it and have a plaque with his family name on it and what it was used for.  Toni Preder said to 
have the picture of the tractor with a written explanation on the kiosk.  Phelps said he had an old set 
of wagon wheels and the tongue to a wagon it just needed the side parts.    

Deryl Jevons asked with all the sharp equipment does the town have insurance.  It will be covered 
under the towns insurance.  Toni Preder said to file or weld off the sharp edges.  Phelps said to put 
up a chain fence to keep people out.  Toni Preder said to plant a flower garden around the 
equipment, to give the idea to look but don’t touch.   Bradley Nicoll will go and look at Phelps 
Wilkins’ garden gate and landscaping.  Councilor Debbie Rogers said she would ask Brian 
Burnham if he would do the stamped concrete.  

Councilor Tim Rasmussen asked where the sign for the Eagar Centennial Park would go.  Councilor 
Debbie Rogers said that the block was too busy with traffic to put the marquee sign there.  Mayor 
Kim Holaway said she had talked to the Round Valley School District Superintendent about going 
in on their sign as their equipment was burnt and the insurance won’t cover replacing it.  Mayor 
Holaway said that as the park develops we could decide where to put signs.  Councilor Rogers 
asked if there was a spot left on the Bashas` sign to put Eagar Centennial Park.  Bill Greenwood 
will check.  

Phelps will revise map for the parking.  Kay Wilkins said to make sure that the picnic tables were 
handicapped accessible and the kiosks had a three-foot walk around to accommodate wheelchairs.  
Councilor Tim Rasmussen asked if the town was going with the square or zigzag kiosk?  Mayor 
Kim Holaway said that the square held only 12 sides and the zigzag held 16 sides, so we will use 
the square design for the first kiosk.  

2.  DISCUSS PAVER BRICKS

Sizes and Prices: 4” x 8” = $50.00 8” x 8” = $100.00  12” x 12” = $250.00
Kay Phelps said there were quite a few different colors, but check and see what the 12” x 12” colors 
were and get the other sizes with a color to match, as the 12” x 12” only came in certain colors.  



Councilor Debbie Rogers idea was to reserve the 12” x 12” pavers for the old families in the Round 
Valley area to purchase.  Money we make on pavers will go to pay for the plain pavers and maybe 
other projects in park.  It is cheaper to ship an order of 100 engraved pavers.  Mayor Kim Holaway 
said that this project will go through the Historical Society.  When people purchase a brick they will 
get a tax donation.  Advertise the pavers- put in water bill and newspaper to start selling the pavers 
now.   Toni Preder said there was free advertising on the back of the El Rio Theaters flyer.  Toni 
will check on that.  Kay Wilkins suggested putting an advertisement in Jack Husted’s envelope of 
coupons.  Put it in the community announcements in the paper and radio.  Put a deadline on the 
purchase of the pavers.  Toni Preder suggested doing a face book page for the park.  Toni Preder 
will post on face book about the purchase of the pavers and the town needing stories and pictures.  
Also the groundbreaking dates and the area map.  

Order Form:  The checks will be made out to the Eagar Centennial Park but be banked in the White 
Mountain Historical Society and the town will do all the paperwork/orders.  The town would have 
to charge more for the personalized symbols and regular symbols.  Mayor Kim Holaway asked how 
long it took to get the bricks, so that could be one of the phases.  

3.  TREE PLACEMENT

Becky Pacey is getting the prices for trees, plants and flowers.  Becky Pacey will decide what trees 
and plants will go where.  Councilor Debbie Rogers said that all the trees were 
flowering/ornamental trees.

4.  MONUMENT SIGNS

Will be discussed at another meeting.

5.  BENCHES AND TABLES

Mayor Kim Holaway asked Bradley Nicoll to check with his father about the time the benches and 
tables would be completed to place in the park, so we can know which phase to place them in.

6.  TIMELINES FOR EACH PAHSE OF THE PROJECT

Town Manager Bill Greenwood said that drainage would have to be designed into it.  Phelps 
Wilkins said that the spots for the lights would have to be decided and conduit ran.  Mr. Greenwood 
said that the Public Works could take the plan and start work in two weeks. 
Mr. Greenwood said Bradley Nicoll’s role in this project would be to organize and assign other 
scouts for their Eagle Scout projects to do the grass area (sprinkler/drip system trenches), pavers 
and get families to donate items and be in charge of the Community Work Day. Councilor Tim 
Rasmussen said that Bradley Nicoll would have to get approval for this Eagle Scout Project.  
Bradley Nicoll will report back to the Centennial Parks committee and if he has questions he can 
contact Mayor Holaway.  Bradley will identify how many scouts would be interested in getting their 
Eagle Scout projects by helping on this Centennial Park project.  For the community workday 
Bradley Nicoll will decide the different projects to do that day.  Bradley will get donations for the 
grass.

Phelps Wilkins said that if you get on the Rainbird website they will design your sprinkler system 
and they can tell you what parts you need.  Get the sprinkler system that drains itself.  Mr. Wilkins 
will get the design and then they can meet out there to decide where to dig the trenches for the 
sprinkler and drip system and mark it with spray paint.  



PHASE PROJECTS COMPLETION DATE
One Public Works will prepare ground-

haul in topsoil, remove rocks, level, 
drainage, AB gravel

April 7th

Two Prep for concrete, sett forms and 
sleeves under concrete, set posts for 
kiosks, pour concrete. Also conduit 
and electrical system for lights

April 28th

Three - Eagle Scout 
Projects

Trench sprinkler/drip system for grass, 
trees, shrubs & flowers, 

May 12th

Four - Community 
Work Day

Seal Gazebo, plant trees & shrubs & 
flowers, set benches & tables, roll 
grass out, last- spread gravel/rock

May 30th

Five – 2  Eagle Scout 
Projects

Set pavers / bricks in both areas 
around kiosks. Install kiosks

July or August


